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Sunshine Utilities ofCentral Florida, Inc. DOCUMENT NO. b~~J4-/O 
Jim Hodges DISTRlBUTION: 
10230 E. Highway 25 
Belleview, FL 34420-5531 

Re: Docket No.100lS6-WU 

Dear Mr. Hodges: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application of Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. 
to amend its Water Certificate No. 363-W to include additional territory in Marion County, FL (Sandy 
Acres), which was filed in this office on March 26, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any chcmges in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Tom Walden 
Subject: RE: New Docket 100156 - Sunshine Utilities Water Cert Amendment 

Wednesday, March 31,2010 12:OO PM 

Thank you for the clarification, Tom. I have added him in the attention line in the parties list for Sunshine 
Utilities. 

From: Tom Walden 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 11:58 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: RE: New Docket 100156 - Sunshine Utilities Water Cert Amendment 

From MCD, Sunshine Ujtilities of Central Florida, Inc 

10230 E. Highway 25 
Belleview, FL 34420-5531 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 11:46 AM 
To: Tom Walden 
Subject: New Docket 100156 - Sunshine Utilities Water Cert Amendment 

Hi Tom, 

Can yoti please provide an address for Jim Hodges. On your request to establish docket form, you have him 
listed as a representative, but there was no address included. Thank you for your help! 
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